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material hereto the Democratic National

an unincorporated association, was the organization

responsible for conducting the affairs of the Democratic Party

of the United States.

\2. At all times ma

Committee had its offices
Avenue, N W., Washington,

3. At all tim
also known as Gordon Lidd
afth'rofcrrgd to as delc
Commitic::

for the pFinance

1707 Pennsylvania Avenue,

ndnnt Liddy,

rial h

te

and headquarters

D.C.

v and George I,
was

to Re-Elect the

Leonard

ereto the Democratic National

att 2600 Virginia

es material hereto George Gordon Liddy,

and herein-~

employed as counsel

President lecoted at

N.W., Washington, D.C.
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J. Hawilton, and hereinofter referrsd to as the defendant

Hunt, wos & firiend and asseciate of defendant Liddy and

5. At all times material hereto, James.W. MeCord, Jr.,

ag Edward J, Warren and ﬁéward J. Martin, and
hereinafter referved to as defendant McCord, wasg the
Pregident of McCord Associates, Inc. The defendant McCord
at all times material hereto éis; gserved és security coordi-
nator for the Committee for the Re-Electicn of the President
located at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.

6. At all times material hereto, Bernard L. Barker,
also known as Frank and Fran Carter, and hereinafter referred
to as defendant Barker, was President of Barker Associdtes,
Inc., a real estate‘corporation with offices at 2301
Northwest Seventh Street, Miami, Florida.

7. At all times material hereto, Eugenio-R. Martinez,
also known as Gene or Jene Valdes and hereinafter referred
to as defendant Martinez, was employed by Barker Associates,
Inc. '

8. At a1l times material hereto, Frank A. Sturgis,

also known as Frank Angelo Fiorini, Edward J. Hamilton, and
Joseph D'Alberto and DiAlberto and hereinafter referred to
as defendant Sturgis, was an associate of defendant Barker.

9. At all times material héreto, Virgilio R. Gonzalez,
also known as Raul and Raoul Godoy or Goboy and hereinafter
‘referred to as defendant Gonzalez, was an associate of .de-

fendant Barker employed as a locliamith in Miami, Florida.



May b, 19YE, and continuing thero-

the evact dates being unknown,

shila and elsewhere, the defendants
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Liddy, MHunt, McCord, Barvker, Martines, Sturgis, and Gonzalern,

ter collectively referred to as the DEFENDANTS, un-

awfully, willfully, and knowingly did agree, cowbine, and

(@]

onspire with each other ond among thewselves to commit

- -

offences against the United States, that is, by various
illegal and unlawful metheds and means, to obtain and use

fices and headcuarters of

illegally idnformation from the of

=

the Democratic National Committee and related political

ties. The illegal and unlawful methods and means which

[N

ent
are known to the Grand Jury that were used or attempteq to
be used by the.defendants to obtain and use informatioh
illegally from the offices and headquarters of the Democratic
National Committee were as follows: : - .

To enter unlawfully the offices and hegdquarters of
the Democratic National Committee:

(1) To intercept wire communications of officers
and employees of the Democratic National Committee by placing
in the offices and headquarters of the Democratic National
Committee an éleétréﬁic device or devices designed for the
surreptitious interception and traﬁsmission of telephone con-
versations to a receiver located in a room aﬁ the Howard

AN
Johnson's Motor Lodge at 2601 Virginia Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. The terms '"intercept", "wire communication"

and "electronic device" are used by the Grand Jury as they

are defined in Title 18 U.S. Code § 2510;
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affrees and headouartors of

signed for the surreptitious interception and traﬁsmigsinn of
conversaitions of persons within these premises to a receiver
1ocat;§ in & roem at the Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge at

2601 Virginia Avenue, N.w.; Washington, D.C. The terms
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intercept!, "oral comnunication" aid “electronic device!

are uccd by the CGrand Jury as they are dafined in Title 18

Coa
wn

Unite tates Code § 2510;

(3) To obtain documents, papers, and records of

the Demccratic National Committee by stealing them from the
offices and headquarters of the Demcecratic National Committee;
(4) To obtain copies of documents, papers, and
records of the“Democratic National Cémﬁiftee by .removing
them from their location withih the offices and heaiquarters
of the Democratic Nationmal Committee,, taking photogﬁaphs of
them and then returning them to the location fram wﬂich they
were illegally removed; | |
In furtherance of the aforesaid conspiracy and to effect
the objects théreof, the DEfENDANTS did commit, amon@ others,
the following overt acts in the Districf of Columbia and else-
where:
’ i. The DEFENDANTS did and caused to be done the acts
set forth in the succeeding counts of this indictmen£ on the
dates, at the places, and in the manner set forth th?rein,

all of which are incorporated by reference as though fully

set forth and made a part hercof,
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Rova 419 at the leward Johunsou's Motor

inia Avenue, N.W., Washingion,

D.C. was renbed ov leased by the defendant MeCord in the

namz of McCord Associates,
about May 8, 1972, the defendant Liddy made

a telephone eall from the District of Columbid to the de-

fendant Barker at BRBarker Associastes, Inc.

4, On or about May 10, 197Z, in Rockville, Maryland,

- the defendant McCord purchased a Receiving System for

'y

v
v

Lo
(€}

McCorx
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Associstes, Inc., for which Lé paid ,500 in cash,

a device capable of receiving intercepted wire and oral
communications,’

5. On or about May 17, 1972, the defendant Barker made

-
L

two teiephone calls from Barker Associates, Iuc, to the de-
fendant Liddy at the financé 'Commitéée to ﬁe»Eiect thé-Péesident
and two calls to the defendant Hunt within the District of
Columbia,

6. On or about May 19, 1972, the defendant Hunt made
one telephone call from the District of Columbia to the
dgfendant Barker af Barker Associates, Inc, and one telephone
‘call from the District of Columbia to:the defendant Barker
at his resideﬁce.

7. On or about May 22, 1972, the defendant Barker --

using the alias of Fran Carter, the defendant Martinez -- using
the alias of G. Valdes, the defendant Sturgis -- using the
alias of Joseph DiAlberti, and the defendant Gonzalez --
using the alias of Raul Goboy, traveled from Miami, Florida,
to Washington, D.C.

8. On May 26, 1972, the defendant Liddy -- using the
alias of George I'. Leonard, the deféndant lHunt -~ using the

alias of ldward L. Warren, the defendant Barker. -- uging. the

3 Yo




alias of Gene Valdes, the defendant Sturpgis -« using the

defendant Gonzalez ~~- using

Tivg Joseph D'&tLerti, and
the alias Haul Codoy, registered ot the Watergate Hotel at
GO0 Virginis Avesue, W, W
9. Oa or about May 26, 1972, within the District of

the da , Hunt end McCord met,

10. Cn or about May 27, 1572, witlin the District of
Columbia, the defendants Liddy, Hunt, and McCord inspected,
surveyed, and reconncitered the headguarters of Senator

1

about May 29, 1972, and continuing through

June 17, 1972, Room 723 at the Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge,
located at 2601 Virginis '\vouuo N.W., Washingten, D.C. was
rented zi:d leased by the defendant McCoxd ip the name of
icCord Ass “ciaﬁes,

12. On or about June 5, 1972, the defeﬁdant Hunt made
a telephone call from within the District of Columbia to
the defendant Barker at Barker Associates, Inc.

13. On or about June 11-+15, 1972, within the District
o£ Columbia, tlc defendants Liddy, Hunt and McCord met -and
the defendant'Liddy gave the defendant McCord about $1,6OO
in cash.

: 14. On or about Jume 12, 1972, in Miami, Florida, the
defendants Martinez and Sturgis purchased surgiéal gloves.
15.-0n or about June 13, 1972, and June 15 1972‘ in

Miami, Flovida, the CCandunL Martinez purchased fllm and

-other photographic equipment.
I & I L ]




.

16. On or about June 15, 1972, the defen&ant Hunt made
three telephone calls from the District of Columbia to the
defendant Barker at Barker Associates, Inc.

17. On or about:June 16, 1972, the defendant Hunt made
a telephone call from within the District of Columbia to the
defendant Barker at his residence, |

18. Omn or.abéut June 16, 1972, the deféndant Barker
made a telephone call to the defendant Hunt within the |
District of Columbia and to the defendant Liddy at the
Finance Committee to Re-Elect-the Preésident.

19. On or about June 16, 1972, the defendant Barker ;—
" using the alias F. Carter, the.defendant Martinez =-- using
the alias G. Valdez, the defendant Sturgis -~ using the$alias
J. DiAlberto, and the defeﬁdant Gonzalez -- using theAaliés

R. Godoy, traveled from Miami, Florida, to the District of

Columbia.

20, On or about June 17, 1972,.within-the District
of Columbia the defendant McCord stole documeﬁts énd paper§
belonging to the Democratic National Committee.

(In violation of 18 U.S.Code § 371)

SECOND COUNT:

On or about June 17, 1972, within the District of Columbia,
the DEFENDANTS Liddy, Hunt, McCord, Barker, Maftinez, Sturgis,
and Gonzalez entered the rooms, that is, the offices and head-
q;arters,of the Democratic National Committee, with the intent
to steal property of another.

(In violation of 22 D.C. Code § 1801(b))



THIRD COUNT: o | .

On or about June 17, 1972, within the District of Columbia,
the DEFENDANTS Liddy, Hunt, McCorb, Barker, Martinez, Sturgis,
and Gonzalez entered tﬁ; rooms, that is, the offices and head-
quarters of the Democratic National Committee, with the intent
to intercept Willful}y, knowingly, and unlawfuily oral communi-
_cations maae within_these rooms and wire comm&nications receiQed
and sent from telephones located in these rooms. The terms
"oral communication" and '"wire communication" are used by
the Grand Jury as they are defined in Title 18 U.S. Code §.2510.

(In violation of 22 D,C., Code § 1801(Db))

FOURTH COUNT:

On 6r about June 17, 1972, within the District of
Columbia, the DEFENDANTS Liddy, Hunt; McCord, Barker, Martinez,
Sturgis, and Gonzalez willfully, knowingly, and unlawfq}ly
did endeavor £6 intercept oral communications méde'within\
the offices andl headquarters of the ngocratic Natidpal
Committee.

(In violation of 18 U.S.Code § 2511)

FIFTH COUNT:

On or ab?ut June 17, 1972, within the District of
Columbia, the DEFENDANTS Liddy, Hunf, MéCord, Barker, Martimez,
Sturgis, and Gonzalez willfully, knowingly, and unlawfully did
endeavor to intercept wire communications receivéd by and sent
f;om telephones located in the offices ana headquarters of the
Democratic National Committee.

(In violation of 18 U.S. Code 2511)




SIXTH COUNT:

On or about June 17, 1972,.within the District ofﬁuw
Columbia, the defendants, McCord, Barkér, Martinez, Stgrgis,
and Gonzalez did willfully possess an intercepting device, to
wit, a white plastic box, 8-1/4 inches by 2-3/8 inches, by.
2-3/4 inches, with two labels on the front which read "ARI
Smoke Detector" and "Fire Eqpf DO Néf MOVE", but which con-~

tained inside six batteries wired in series and a miniature

radio transmitter with a microphone, the design of which said

e, e

device rendered it primarily u;eful for the purpose of the
surreptitious interception of an éral communication.

(In violation of 23 D.C. Code § 23-543(a))

SEVENTH COUNT:

On or about June 17, 1972, within the District of
Columbia, theﬂéffendants‘Mchrq, Barker, Marting;, Stufgis,
and Gonzalez did willfully possess an intefcepting device,
to wit, a miniature radio trénsmitter'approximately 1-1/2
inches long, 1 inch wide, and 1/2 inch ﬁigh, wifh two wires
protruding from one end of the transmitter and which served

to connect the transmitter in series with one wire of a

_telephone line and one wire protruding from the opposite

end which served as a radiating antenna, the design of which
said device rendered it primarily useful for the purpose of
the surreptitious interception of a wire communication.

(In violation of 23 D.C. Code § 543(a))
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EIGHTH COUNT:

- From on or about May 25, 1572, and continuing up to
on or about June 16, 1972,within the District of Columbia,
the defendants Liddy, Hunt, and McCord willfuliy, knowingly,
and unlawfull& did intercept, endeavor to intercept and pro-
cure and cause the interception of wire &ommugications
received by and sent from‘télephones located in the offices
and headquarters of the Democratic National Committee and
used primarily during this period” by Robert Spencer Oliver

and Ida M. Wells.

(In violation of 18 U.S. Code § 2511)

United States Attorney ¢
.. for the District of Columbia.’

A TRUE BILL:

Foreman Bf the Grand Jury.




